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PSC\CCA 010-C (Rev. 07104) 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8388, issued to Global Shredding 
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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
SGarber@omnisource.com 
Monday, February 25,2008 1220 PM 
Undeliverable: Global Shredding Technologies LTD. LLC d/b/a Global Shredding 
Technologies, LLC (TG962) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 2/25/2008 12:20 PM 

Global Shredding Technologies LTD. LLC d/b/a Global Shredding Technologies, LLC (TG962) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

SGarber@omnisource.com on 2/25/2008 12:20 PM 
The message could not be delivered because the recipient's mailbox is full. 
<fw43.omni.lan #5.2.2> 

1 
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- - - ~  Paula lsler 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: 'SGarber@omnisource corn' 

Subject: Global Shreddlng Technologles LTD LLC d/b/a Global Shredding Technologies. LLC (TG962) 

Monday, February 25,2008 12 20 PM 

TO: Stephen M. Garber, General Manager 

Dear Mr. Gorber: 

The Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a certif icate is active f o r  any doy during a calendar year whether a 
certif icate holder had any revenues o r  ever started operations. The fee must be postmorked by January 30 th  t o  avoid late 
payment charges. Our records show the  2007 fee, including late payment charges, has not been received. The fee  is ,0020 
of a Certificate holder's intrastote revenues, o r  the minimum $100, whichever is greater. 

If you owe the minimum ond if payment is postmarked by February 29, the amount due is $106 ($100 minimum fee, $5 
penalty, $1 interest), If you owe the minimum and if payment is postmarked between March 1 and March 30, t he  amount due 
is $112 ($100 minimum fee, $10 penalty, $2 interest). As information, t he  late payment charges continue t o  accrue until the  
fee is paid. 

Delinquent notices hove now been mailed and if a Certificate holder does not comply with the  notice within 15 days, 
Certificate holders wil l automatically be fined $500 f o r  a f i r s t  offense, $1,000 f o r  a second offense, and $2,000 for a th i rd  
offense. If Global Shredding does not comply, it would be automatically f ined $500 since this wi l l  be i t s  f i r s t  offense of the 
some Regulatory Assessment Fee rule violation. 

If you wish t o  cancel your pay telephone certificate, please wr i te  the  Commission a le t ter  requesting cancellation. If you 
want a voluntary concellation. please include payment o f  the 2007 and 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any 
applicable late payment charges. I f  full payment is not included, the  Commission would st i l l  cancel the  certif icate, it would 
just be cancelled on the  Commission's awn motion and any unpaid fees would be turned over t o  collections. 

Please le t  me know if you have any questions o r  need a copy o f  the  2007 (and/or 2008) Regulatory Assessment Fee return 
form(s). Thanks. 

Paula I s l e r  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
FTs!er.epSc.state,f I.us 

4/16/2008 
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I @eviouqo&L&t Next on.List =rn..To List 

No Events No Name History Entity Name Search 

Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Limited Liability Company 

Filing Information 

GLOBAL SHREDDING TECHNOLOGIES, LTD.. LLC 

Document Number M98000000517 
FEI Number 352026465 
Date Filed 05/22/1998 
State IN 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 
7575 W JEFFERSON BLVD 
FORT WAYNE IN 46804 

Changed 01/31/2008 

Mailing Address 
7575 W JEFFERSON BLVD 
FORT WAYNE IN 46804 

Chanaed 01/31/2008 I 
Registered Agent Name & Address 
COSENTINO. CAREGORY W 
16770-1 REBAR RD 
BALDWIN FL 32234 US 

Name Changed: 08/09/2007 

Address Chanaed: 08/09/2007 

ManagerlMember Detail 
Name & Address 

Title MGRM 

OMNISOURCE CORPORATION 
7575 W JEFFERSON BLVD 
FORT WAYNE IN 46804 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date I 
2006 02/20/2006 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&~n~doc~numbe~M98OOOOOO5 17&inpcame_fr. .. 611 712008 



www sunbiz org - Department of State Page 2 of 2 

2007 08/09/2007 
2008 01/31/2008 

Document Images 

0 ii31!2008 -- ANNUAL REr"Oi?'i 

08/09~2007 -- ANNUAL. REPORT 

02i20!2006 -- ANNUAL. REPORT 

03/08!2005 ~- ANNUAL REPORT 

02/04/2004 -- ANNUAL. REPORT 

02/24/2003 -- LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORA-rlON 

05/22/2002 ~~~~ ~~~~~~ -- ANNUAL REPORT 

02/26/2001 --ANNUAL REPORl View image in PDF format 1 
05i01/2000 --ANNUAL REPORT 

03/16/1999k&NNUAL REPORT 

05/22/1998 -- Foreigii Limited View image in PDF format 1 
INote: This is not official record See documents if question or conflict I 

http: / lwww.sunbiz .org/scnpts /cordet .exe?act ion=DETFlL~in~~~doc~n~i1i i~~e~M9~~~OOOOS17&in~came~fr  ... 61171200s 
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e. Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help 

Fictitious Name Search Filina Hjs&ry 

Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 

Filing Information 
GLOBAL SHREDDING TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 

Document Number G98174000069 
Status ACTIVE 
Filed Date 06/23/1998 
Expiration Date 12/31/2008 
Current Owners 1 
County DUVAL 
Total Pages 2 
Events Filed 1 
FEI Number 35-2026465 

Mailing Address 

Owner Information 

1610 NORTH CALHOUN STREET 
FORT WAYNE, IN 46808 

GLOBAL SHREDDING TECHNOLOGIES LTD LLC 
1610 NORTH CALHOUN STREET 
FORT WAYNE, IN 46808 
FEI Number: 35-2026465 
Document Number: M98000000517 

Document Images 
as/2;lil998~_P_E_.STA~!~ON 

02/24/2003 -- RENEWAL 

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/fcidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G98174000069&rdocnum=G981740... 6/17/2008 



Company Code: 
Complete Name: 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): . .  
Status: 
Regulation Date: 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
F a :  

Related Dockets: 

030640-TC 

MCD Company Information for TC962 

Printed on 06/16/2008 at 11:41:06 by PJI 

TG962 
Global Shreddin Technologies LTD. LLC d/b/a Global Shredding 

Global Shredding Technologies, LLC 
8388 

Technologies, L J! C 

Active 
09/17/2003 
No 
Stephen M. Garber 
General Manager 
P. 0. Box 728 

Baldwin, FL 32234-0728 
16770-1 Rebar Road 

Baldwin, FL 32234-41 00 

A plication for certificate to provide pa tele hone service by 
Grobal Shredding Technologles LTD, L 4 : &  C /a Global Shredding 
Technologies, LLC. 

22 


